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“In an industry filled with so many choices, We Thank You for choosing us.” 
 

February 21, 2025 
 
 
 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Dawn Latincsics 
Sussex County Recycling Coordinator 
SCMUA 
34 South Route 94 
Lafayette, NJ  07848 
 
RE: Tonnage Report for Calendar Year 2024 
  
Dear Ms. Latincsics, 
 
     Below are the figures for the various material(s) that were collected and recycled during the above-
mentioned period. 
 

Site Name Address  City Material  Tons 
GARDENS OF THE WORLD 58 WHITEHALL RD ANDOVER Cardboard 5.19 
MCDONALDS @ BYRAM US HIGHWAY 206 @ LAKE LACKAWAN BYRAM Cardboard 9.37 
GLOBAL RECYCLING SOLUTIONS 235 BRIGHTON RD ANDOVER METAL 5.03 
SPARTA HEALTH & WELLNESS 89 SPARTA AVE SPARTA Cardboard 20.79 

ATLANTIC HEALTH 179 HIGH ST NEWTON 
Single Stream 
Recycling 3.26 

   
     All cardboard and commingled materials were delivered to Global Recycling Solutions, 235 Brighton 
Road, Andover, New Jersey.  Metal was taken to Raimo Scrap, 49 US 206, Stanhope, New Jersey. 
 
     If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
       

Sincerely, 

        Daniel I. Mejias 

        Daniel I. Mejias 
        Operations Analyst 

http://www.directwasteservices.com/

